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Statistical Data Sources

clmallgaymalial] k__5_‘.|_"\.'iU| Jryrsl

Federal Competitiveness and Statistics Authority Center
l I United Arab Emirates | 8aniollduypell oljloll algs
https://fcsc.gov.ae

dyigriallldoganllg wlogleoll dium
Informatics & eGovernment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain | (uaull@sloo
http://www.iga.gov.bh

.:|||||=. clanll dolell dinl
."' ."| The General Authority for Statistics
I':Illlf:” Kingdom of Saudi Arabia | &agsullayellaslasll
http://www.stats.gov.sa
Clogleolly clasll) bl j4sol
} The National Center f(;r Statistics and Information

Sultanate of Oman - yloc dikalun
http:/fwww.ncsi.gov.om

bynail) bl ulaoll
National Planning Council
State of Qatar | jhddlgs
http://www.npc.qa

clanllJayjasolla)lall
Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait | wygalldlgas
http://www.csb.gov.kw
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lm GCC-STAT ‘ .
https://www.gccstat.org

#) X) geestat (®) gec-stat

+(968) 24 346 499 | 24 346 228
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